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Ontario Northland Transportation Commission - Request for Proposal No: RFP 2018 093 

Consulting Services - Finance Roadmap 

Clarifications 

RFP Section Sub Section/Area Question 
Part 3 RFP 
Specifications  

General   Is there a High level vision and strategy, which is forcing this 
change? What are the triggers?  

 Please refer to the ONTC Business Plan posted on our website. 

 Who is the Project Sponsor? Is this a Finance initiative or a 
combination of Finance and IT initiative? 

 This is a Finance initiative. 

 Are there any existing documentation process maps and 
controls, which can show the data inputs and outputs, for areas 
identified in scope?  

 Within Finance there has been some processes mapped which 
would be available to the successful respondent. 

 Does ONTC have other areas (Supply Chain, Operations, CAM, 
Project Costing etc), planned for Improvement assessment, in a 
separate phase, or have already been completed?  

 There have been other improvement initiatives completed, and 
any new areas would be a separate project. 

 Is there a comprehensive list of processes, which can be made 
available, for a better understanding and effort estimation? 

 Currently there is no comprehensive list of processes, within 
Finance there has been some processes mapped which would be 
available to the successful respondent. 

 Is there a deadline for completion of current state, efficiency 
improvement assessment & Future State Design? 

 By the end of the ONTC Fiscal year, March 31, 2019. 

 Is/are there any other business transformation project(s) that 
ONTC is undertaking as an organization?  

 Please refer to the ONTC Business Plan posted on our website 
for initiatives. 

 When would the selection of partner for subsequent phases, be 
done? It is mentioned that it will be at the discretion of ONTC.  

 It would be based on budgeted amounts available and priorities. 

 What is the anticipated time lag between the end of Phase 1 and 
start of Implementation of assessment? (1-2 months or longer?)  

 Unknown at this point, it will be assessed based on Phase 1 
conclusion. 

Part 3RFP 
specifications  

Project Scope   When was the last significant change adopted by ONTC, for its 
finance function or as an organization?  

 Change in leadership as a new Director of Finance has been 
hired. 

 Is there a separate Change Management function in ONTC, 
which manages change?  

 Currently, there is no Change Management function. 

 How many ONTC resources, are expected to be assigned for 
current state assessment and walkthrough processes? 



 

 There will be a project manager on the project and ONTC’s 
resources will be made available as needed. 

 Is ONTC currently using any tool/ERP platform/system for its 
operations and reporting?  

 Currently ONTC uses Infor Infinium. 

 Can the current system landscape be made available for a better 
understanding?  

 This will be made available to the successful respondent. 

 Finance has multiple functions - Billing/Accounts 
Receivable/Fixed Assets/Budgeting part of the overall scope? It 
is not mentioned under Project Scope. 

 All of finance is under the scope, only the larger functions were 
listed in the scope, the Accounts Receivable is included within 
Revenue and Fixed Assets and Budgeting is within Financial 
Analysis and Reporting. 

 Will ONTC have their project team and Project Manager 
assigned for the duration of Phase 1?  

 There will be a project managers assigned to Phase 1. 

Part 3RFP 
specifications  

Deliverables    Who from ONTC will be responsible for signing off on Current 
State Assessments? (Process Owners/Stakeholders/SME’s) 

 It will be a combination of various stakeholders and process 
owners. 

 Who from ONTC will provide the guidance and authority on 
Future Organization view, which will need to be incorporated in 
the Future State Design?  

 The Vice President of Corporate Services along with the Director 
of Finance. 

 Future State Design for the Finance Function, will have impacts 
in other areas as well. Is there an expectation that Future State 
Design should include all process areas, which will or will not be 
impacted, for an end-to-end data and process view?  

 Yes, that is the correct expectation. 




